Wall, Treeva

From: Conway, Lori

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 7:56 PM

To: Dean, Randy; Warren, Dennis

Cc: Maint Area3; Lee, Steve

Subject: Re: James Nuckoles............. Sunnydale St.

Randy, per Jim's direction please schedule to remove the material from the yard. Let's be sure to get a right-of-
entry before any work begins and it's ok if you can't get out there until the end of the week. It would be ideal if
you could re-establish the berms, but only if they won't be driven over. The berms will help in a small rain, but
certainly not with a gully washer.

Jim said that when he talked to this gentleman he told him the solution to this continuing problem is a SA, and
he offered to have a neighborhood public meeting to discuss. We'll see where that goes.

Thank you,
Lori
Sent from my BlackBerry® smartphone with Nextel Direct Connect

From: "Dean, Randy" <RDean@lakecountyfl.gov>

Date: Mon, 11 Jun 2012 11:01:49 -0400

To: Conway, Lori<LConway(@lakecountyfl.gov>; Warren, Dennis<D Warren@lakecountyfl.gov>
Cc: Maint Area3<MaintArea3@lakecountyfl.gov>; Lee, Steve<slee@lakecountyfl.gov>

Subject: James Nuckoles............. Sunnydale St.

| received a complaint this morning from Mr. Nuckoles about the lime rock we put on Sunnydale St. and Sleepy hollow
washing into his yard and he wants us to remove it. | made a trip out to the residence and he was right about some lime
rock washing into his yard, along with sand and everything else that was on them roads. That area had obviously had a
huge amount of rain over the weekend and the water did what it does, flowed down hill. The burms of dirt we had built
a few years ago were washed into. The two places they washed was where they drive over them with their cars. | called
Mr. Nuckoles to talk about his problem and when he picked up the phone | greeted him with a “good morning” and his
reply to me was “Mr. Stivender” at which | replied “no | was not, but we do work for the same people” and that is when
he told me he did not want to hear how much of an idiot he was for building in a hole because the county passed all the
permits for him to do so. He went on to say that he is “so over this mess once and for all and he wants it fixed right so he
can move on from it.” Before | could hardly begin to speak he interrupted me by saying Stivender was calling him right
then on the other line and he appreciated me calling him but he needed to take his call. | will wait to hear from one of
you before doing anything more.

Randy Dean

Supervisor
Maintenance Area 3
Lake County Road Dept.



From: Warren, Dennis

To: Maint Area3;
Subject: Re: Sleepy Hollow / Sunningdale
Date: Friday, January 13, 2012 11:51:05 AM

You can send them.

From: Maint Area3

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 11:47 AM
To: Warren, Dennis

Subject: RE: Sleepy Hollow / Sunningdale

Shall | send the reports on over to Niki?

From: Warren, Dennis

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 11:31 AM

To: Maint Area3

Cc: Conway, Lori; Dean, Randy; Lee, Steve; Burt, Karen
Subject: Re: Sleepy Hollow / Sunningdale

Yes. We put in clay and removed years later. Randy knows history. We put
retention swales in also.

From: Maint Area3

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 10:56 AM

To: Warren, Dennis

Cc: Conway, Lori; Dean, Randy; Lee, Steve; Burt, Karen
Subject: Sleepy Hollow / Sunningdale

Dennis,

Niki, from the County Manager’s office, called to find out history on these roads.
She says that Christine Niezgodzki called and is very upset about the condition of
her road. She said that she didn’t want anyone from the Road Department to call
her ... she wants to talk to the County Manager. Remembering that there had
been some past interaction with this lady, she wanted to know what we had done
in the past before having Darren call her back.

| briefed Niki on some of the requests we had received as well as some of the work
we had done. She wanted to know if your office would have any information to
add. Wasn’t this the area that we had put down clay one time and had to go back
out and take it back up again? I've attached everything | have on these 2 roads for



your review prior to its getting sent to Niki.
Thank you,

T

TREEVA WALL

Office Associate Ill

Lake County Public Works
Maintenance Area III
19720 5th Street
Umatilla, FL 34748
(352) 669-2814

(352) 669-2836 (fax)
twall@lakecountyfl.gov

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from
government officials regarding government/public business is public record, available to the public and
media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.
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Lake County Work Orders Report

Filter (Route contains "Sleepy Hollow St")
Warking Set Filter  <Not Applicable>

MA3
Work Order Number MA3-11086-WO Status Completed
Department MA3 Activity CLY Repair Clay Road
Route Sleepy Hollow St
Details Progress Energy is damaging the roads, and now the intersection is in bad shape. A car got
stuck yesterday.
Sleepy Hollow (N3-4089C-01) / Sunningdale (N3-4089A-01)
Notes ROW - 50 ft both roads.
Start Date Estimated Request Number MA3-7288-R
Start Date Actual 4/22/2010 Observe Time/Date 04/20/2010 10:11:17 AM
Stop Date Actual 4/22/2010 Total Cost Actual $34.10
Date  Who  History -
Work Order Number MA3-2710-WO Status Completed
Department MA3 Activity CLY Repair Clay Road
Route Sleepy Hollow St
Details PLEASE CALL! Road is all torn up - impassable - emergency vehicles could not get down
the road. Mt Plymouth Area (MSAG #5010)
Notes 5/8/06 - Request has been printed and given to supervisor. DCollins.
Start Date Estimated Request Number MA3-3061-R
Start Date Actual 6/1/2006 Observe Time/Date 05/08/2006 3:37:19 PM
Stop Date Actual 6/2/2006 Total Cost Actual $5,405.29
Date Who History - - , -
Work Order Number MA3-8678-WO Status Completed
Department MA3 Activity MSC Field Inspection
Route Sleepy Hollow St
Details MSAG # 5010 - Road is very torn up. ROW - 50 ft by plat, Book 8, P 85
Notes Per D. Warren - Hold off. Will re-examine road on April 6.
04/06/09 - R. Dean checked road and found it passable. Observed a garbage truck using the
road without damaging it.
Start Date Estimated 4/7/2009 Request Number MA3-5915-R
Start Date Actual 4/6/2009 Observe Time/Date 03/24/2009 1:40:32 PM
Stop Date Actual 4/6/2009 Total Cost Actual
bate  Who  History -

Friday, January 13, 2012 1 of 1
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Lake County Work Orders Report

(Route contains "Sunningdale St")
<Not Applicable>

Filter
\Working Set Filter

MA3

Work Order Number MA3-2730-WO Status Completed
Department MA3 Activity CLY Repair Clay Road
Route Sunningdale St

Details Road is impassable. Mt Plymouth Area (MSAG #4936)
Notes 6/2/06 - Request has been printed and given to supervisor. DCollins.
Start Date Estimated

Start Date Actual 6/2/2006
Stop Date Actual 6/2/2006

Request Number MA3-3168-R
Observe Time/Date 06/02/2006 12:00:00 AM
Total Cost Actual $1,182.64

Date ~ Who  History

Work Order Number MA3-7392-WO
Department MA3
Route Sunningdale St

Status Completed
Activity CLY Reconstruct Clay Road

Details MSAG # 4936 - Rain waler is draining into her yard, flooding the yard up to the porch. Clay
road.

Notes 06-13-2008- Printed and given to supervisor- WB
06/16/08 - Road is passable.

06/24/08 - Email from D. Warren to J. Stivender altached. (See Attachments Form.)
08/15/08 - Email from D. Warren to J. Stivender allached. (See Attachments Form.)

Start Date Estimated Request Number MA3-5050-R
Start Date Actual 8/26/2008 Observe Time/Date 06/13/2008 1:03:33 PM
Stop Date Actual 8/26/2008

Total Cost Actual $490.86
bate  Who  History o

Work Order Number MA3-8093-WO
Department MA3
Route Sunningdale St

Status Completed
Activity DRN Swale Restoration

Details MSAGH 4936 - Citizen claims that we recenlly built a retention wall for a neighbor, and now
her properly is flooding. See attached emails and cross reference Request # MA3-5050-R.
Notes 09/16/08 - Request has been printed and given to the Supervisor. TWall
09/17/08 - Per D. Warren, send info to him, he will forward to J. Stivender.
11/04/08 - Per D. Warren, schedule work to begin 12/02/08.

Start Date Estimated
Start Date Actual 12/2/2008
Stop Date Actual 12/2/2008

Date  Who

Request Number MA3-5472-R
Observe Time/Date 09/16/2008 9:41:08 AM

Total Cost Actual $2,074.49
History - —
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October 22, 2010

Mrs. Christine Niezgodzki
26401 Sleepy Hollow Street
Sorrento, Florida 32776

Dear Mrs. Niezgodski:

As | promised earlier this week, | rode out to your home this morning and looked at the road situation
on your street and at the intersection that you had mentioned to me during our call. As you know, you
live on a road that is not maintained by the County. The Board of County Commissioners has authorized
the Public Works Department to provide enough maintenance on non-maintained roads that are
publicly dedicated such that emergency vehicles would be able to access properties on these roads. |
was able to drive to your house and through the intersection using a two wheel drive vehicle. I did
notice that sand is accumulating (particularly at the intersection) and of course, the lack of rain has
exacerbated the situation. But at this time there should not be an issue with emergency vehicles
traversing these roads. | have asked the Public Works Department to continue to monitor the roads in
this area, and if they become impassible for emergency vehicles, emergency maintenance will be done.

Also, as we discussed, the ultimate solution appears to be having the roads in this area improved and
paved. The County has a program where the County will pay 1/3 of the cost of such an improvement
with the balance of the costs paid by owners of property on each side of the road. Before the Board will
proceed with such a project, a majority of the property owners generally must consent. If this solution
is something that you think you and your neighbors would be interested in, please let me know and | will
have the County Right-Of-Way Division hegin the process. Should you have any further questions or
comments, do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Sanford A. Minkoff
Interim County Manager
SAM/wt

Cc: Jim Stivender
Dennis Warren



Wall, Treeva

From: Burt, Karen on behalf of Warren, Dennis
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 11:41 AM

To: Dean, Randy; Maint Area3

Cc: Warren, Dennis; Stivender, Jim; Hegg, Phyllis
Subject: FW: Sleepy Hollow Street, L.eesburg

Please see note below.

From: Warren, Dennis

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 11:24 AM
To: Burt, Karen

Subject: Fw: Sleepy Hollow Street, Leesburg

Forward to Randy and MA 3

From: Hegg, Phyllis

To: Stivender, Jim; Warren, Dennis
Sent: Tue Oct 26 11:18:58 2010
Subject: Sleepy Hollow Street, Leesburg

Received a call from citizen to say that a FedEx truck is stuck out at 2641 Sleepy Hollow St. Said she spoke with Dennis
and received a letter from County Manager that there wasn’t anything wrong with the road and now there is a FedEx
truck stuck out there.

Pat



Wall, Treeva

From: Warren, Dennis

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2008 1:41 PM
To: Swenson, Kristian; Dean, Randy
Subject: FW: Ms kuckles, mt plymouth
FYX

Dennis Warren

Road Superintendent

Lake County Public Works/Road Operations 31150 Industry Drive Tavares, FL 32778
Ph: 352/253-4980

----- Original Message-----

From: Stivender, Jim

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2008 11:59 AM
To: Stewart, Linda

Cc: Hall, Cindy; Warren, Dennis
Subject: Ms kuckles, mt plymouth

Dennis and I met with Mr. Nuckles today. This is the location where several non-county
maintained roads drain into their yard. He and his neighbors have done a lot of work to help
themselves. We are going to grade the area to make it passable and he said he could take it
from there. It was a good meeting.



Wall, Treeva

From: Warren, Dennis

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 2:41 PM
To: Stivender, Jim

Cc: Swenson, Kristian; Dean, Randy
Subject: RE: Sunningdale St.

Jim

See email below. This is a situation we have not created and will continue. Not much we can do and it being non
maintained and passable for emergency vehicles.

Thanks

Dennis Warren

Road Superintendent

Lake County Public Works/Road Operations
31150 Industry Drive

Tavares, FL 32778

Ph: 352/253-4980

From: Dean, Randy
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 12:35 PM

To: Warren, Dennis

Cc: Swenson, Kristian; Maint Area3; Lee, Steve
Subject: RE: Sunningdale St.

| went to the residence of Ms. Nucoles and found many yards of dirt washed into her yard. No clay was visible, however |
am sure it is there under the sand. Before we put the clay down on Sleepy Hollow in 2006, emergency vehicles could not
have made passage. The clay we put down on non-maintained roads is minimal, for as directed, we are to only make
the roads passable. There will always be problems with road material washing into the Nucoles residence because they
are at the very bottom of a steep four way intersection of dirt, non- maintained roads. The only way to prevent this
problem would be to pave the roads. | have attached photos of the problem.

Randy

From: Warren, Dennis

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 1:01 PM

To: Dean, Randy; Maint Area3

Cc: Stewart, Linda; Stivender, Jim; Swenson, Kristian
Subject: RE: Sunningdale St.

Randy

Please take a look at this. It is off the end of Prestwick Ave. in Mt. Plymouth. Some years back we had calls about non
maintained roads needing clay to keep passable for emergency vehicles in that area. We put clay on Sleepy Hollow in
May 2006. Let me know what your findings are.

Thanks



Dennis Warren

Road Superintendent

Lake County Public Works/Road Operations
31150 Industry Drive

Tavares, FL 32778

Ph: 352/253-4980

From: Hegg, Phyllis On Behalf Of Stivender, Jim
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 11:16 AM

To: Warren, Dennis

Subject: FW: Sunningdale St.

Help

From: Stewart, Linda

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 2:39 PM
To: Stivender, Jim

Subject: Sunningdale St.

Hi again. | may have already contacted you about this. If | have, please just brief me on what, if anything, has
happened. Katrina Nucoles lives on the corner of Sunningdale St. and Sleepy Hollow in Sorrento. She says that the
roads are not county maintained, and they don’t wish for them to be. A few years ago, the county put clay on Sleepy
Hollow. Because of the downpours, she claims that the clay has washed off the road and caused a 20 x 20 area of dirt
and clay to collect in her yard. She wonders if there is anything the county can do to help get rid of the clay. | guess |
need a little history of this one, too.

Thanks.

Linda

Linda Stewart

Commissioner, District 4

Lake County Board of County Commissioners
PO Box 7800

Tavares FL 32778-7800

Phone: 352-343-9850

FAX: 352-343-9495

Email: Istewart@lakecountyfl.cov

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from government officials regarding
government/public business is public record available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be
subject to public disclosure.



